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From:
Sent: 13 August 2019 18:38
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Cc:
Subject: Submission into evidence of materials used during the examination of D-0100

Dear All,

In accordance with ICC-02/04-01/15-497, the Prosecution respectfully requests the submission into evidence of the
following materials used in its examination of D-0100.

Prosecution Tab 1 UGA-OTP-0265-0306
Prosecution Tab 50 UGA-OTP-0284-1044

The Prosecution notes that the following items have already been submitted:

Prosecution Tab 45 UGA-OTP-0235-0015 track 1
Prosecution Tab 29 UGA-OTP-0248-0462 (page 0499 cited in court)

Best,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 06 December 2019 16:32
To:

; Trial Chamber IX Communications; 
Subject: Decision on Submitted Materials for D-0100
Attachments: Submission into evidence of materials used during the examination of D-0100

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Hearings

Dear Counsel and Registry:

For D-0100, the Prosecution submits 2 items for formal recognition (Email from the Prosecution,
13 August 2019, at 18:38), which are recognised as formally submitted.

The Registry is directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial Directions on
the Conduct of the Proceedings, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber IX
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